








































From: Cynthia S. Cagle, LCSW
To: Karrie Goodnight
Subject: Re: 710-24-010 Home Studies Clarification
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:46:21 PM
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[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Thank you for offering.  At this time Area #3 would be 2-4 hours away from me depending on where the
home study was located.  I live outside Fort Smith, AR.

Cynthia S. Cagle, LCSW
479.883.9442

"TALK LOW, TALK SLOW, AND DON'T TALK TOO MUCH"
(JOHN WAYNE)

On Friday, June 21, 2024 at 03:54:12 PM CDT, Karrie Goodnight <karrie.goodnight@dhs.arkansas.gov>
wrote:

Dear Potential Vendor,
 
DHS requests service coverage for all counties in the State of Arkansas for Home Studies. 
With that, please clarify whether you would like to include service area 3 as part of your
submission. Please provide a response via email by 2:00 pm CST, June 24, 2024 at
DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov. If you have any questions, please feel free to give
me a call.
 
Thank you,
 

 
Karrie Goodnight
Division of Shared Services/Office of Procurement
Solicitation Team Lead
P: 501.320.3906
C: 501.813.7082
Karrie.Goodnight@dhs.arkansas.gov
Humanservices.arkansas.gov
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From: Cynthia S. Cagle, LCSW
To: Karrie Goodnight
Subject: update to home study procurement pricing
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:57:15 PM

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

I would like to clarify my bid on the home study contract for Area II.  The projected bid was $600 per
home study.  The Update home study bid in the past was the same as the initial home study due to the
time and travel it took.  If the home study was an update within the year, I could do it for $500.  If it is over
a year it would be considered an new home study by the home study requirements.  There is just as
much information needed to do an updated home study, travel, gas, time, etc as the original home study. 
It just does not take as much time to type it up if it is a real update.  But the format is also different. 
Please accept this update to my bid.  I do not do home studies by zoom processes.  I personally visit
each home/client.
Thank You

Cynthia S. Cagle, LCSW
479.883.9442

"TALK LOW, TALK SLOW, AND DON'T TALK TOO MUCH"
(JOHN WAYNE)
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